

Re: Meeting w/ Director Vought

From: "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>, "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Jamison, Joshua (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Tue, 25 Mar 2025 13:38:30 -0400

My RSVP is also submitted

—
Mike Berg
Chief of Staff
Senator Tim Sheehy (MT)

> On Mar 25, 2025, at 1:19 PM, Berding, Allie (Sheehy) <(b)(6)> wrote:

>
> Brittany,
>
> Senator Sheehy's RSVP is submitted.
>
> Allie
>
> --
>
> Allie Berding
> Office of Senator Tim Sheehy
> Operations Director
> (b)(6)

>
>
>
>
>
>
> On 3/25/25, 11:57 AM, "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> wrote:

>
>
> Yes, here is the link for everyone:
(b)(6)

> Please let me know when everyone has filled it out so I can submit to Secret Service!

>
>
> Director Vought's Office is located in the Eisenhower Executive Office Building. All visitors must use the entrance on 17th St and State Place. Please be aware that there is no parking and private security detail is not permitted without a WAVES form and armed security is not permitted. A drop off is going to be the easiest and fastest way to arrive. Make sure everyone has a valid photo ID with them.

>
>
> The Director Suite is located (b)(6) and we have allotted half an hour for this meeting. Let me know if you have any questions in the meantime.

>
> On 3/24/25, 10:42 AM, "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)> > <mailto:(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)> >> <mailto:(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)> > <mailto:(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)> >>> wrote:
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Good Morning Rebecca,
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Let's lock in 9:30am on Wednesday morning! I will send entry information along with WAVES Link
for everyone who will be joining the Senator. How many folks will be in attendance with him?
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Best,
> Brittany Young
> Executive Assistant to the Director
> White House Office of Management and Budget
> (b)(6)
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: (b)(6)
> <mailto:(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)>
> Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:18 AM
> To: Berg, Mike (Sheehy) <(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)>
> <mailto:(b)(6)>

<mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> > Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB
<(b)(6)> <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> <mailto:(b)(6)> >>
<mailto:(b)(6)> <mailto:(b)(6)> >
<mailto:(b)(6)> <mailto:(b)(6)> >>>>
> Cc: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> > <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> >> <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> > <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> >>>> Berding, Allie (Sheehy)
<Allie_(b)(6)> <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto: <mailto:
<mailto: <mailto:
> Subject: Re: Meeting w/ Director Vought
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Hi Brittany,
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> It is great to be connected with you. Is Director Vought available on Wednesday morning for a meeting? Happy to come to you and can do anytime from 9:30 - 10:30 A.M. Happy to send more times if that window doesn't work for you!
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Sincerely,
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> --
>
>

[illegible]

[illegible]

> On 3/24/25, 10:14 AM, "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>

<mailto:(b)(6)>

<mailto:

<mailto:

<mailto:

<mailto:

<mailto:

<mailto:

<mailto:
<mailto:

> Thanks, Hal.

> Adding in Rebecca, who handles Sen. Sheehy's schedule. Looking forward to this!

>> On Mar 24, 2025, at 10:07 AM, Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> > <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> >> <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> > <mailto:(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> >>> <mailto:(b)(6)>

[illegible]

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>